F.No. 38(4)/2010-Per.IV Dated: the 10" May, 2010

To
The Directors of ICAR Research Institutes.

Subject: Re-organisation and rationalization of various Divisions in
ICAR Institutes - furnishing of information - reg.

Sir,

A proposal for rationalizing the nomenclatures of ICAR institutes is under
consideration of the Council. You are requested to indicate names of various
divisions in your institutes and forward suggestions for uniform application of
nomenclatures of Divisions in the ICAR Institutes. The requisite information may
please be furnished to the undersigned latest by 21.5.2010.

Yours faithfully,
(g

(VM
Under Secretary(Per.IV)

Tel. No./Fax 23074476
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